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Hawai’i Trail & Access System

May 28, 2010
Ref: H10:09 Alae 1% and 2™
TO: Larry Brown, County of Hawaii Planning
FROM: Doris Moana Rowland, Abstractor W

SUBJECT: Review of Final Plat Map (SUB 06-435) for Public Access and
Historical Trails within Tax Map Keys: 8-7-5-1, 2, & 10 through 19,
situate at Alae 1 and 2", South Kona, Island of Hawaii

Na Ala Hele appreciates the opportunity to comment on your subject request.

The subdivision map identifies Pedestrian Access Easements to the “King’s

Trail”, a “Trail Remnant”, along a Gravel Road, and along a Mauka-Makai

access.

Based on these representations it would appear the public is provided ample

access to the above named features. There is one concern however that needs

to be addressed. It appears the Mauka-Makai Pedestrian Access terminates at
the “King'’s Trail” and does not provide direct access to the shoreline.

Please take this concern into consideration as you review the proposed project.

if you have any questions please contact me.

c: Irving Kawashima, NAH
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